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Horst K. Schirmer House 
East side of Falls Road south of 
Miller Road 

Not accessible 
1930 

Constructed in 1930 as one of two gatehouse for a large estate 

owned by C. Wilbur Miller, this dwelling is in the English Tudor style 

with steep slate roof and. brick walls relieved by half-timber Kork. 

Hiller's mansion, Pleasant Hill, was erected in the 1920 ' s and was 

the scene of much lavish entertaining for prominent gues"ta and members 

of royalty. During the 1929 stock ma.:cl<et era.sh, Mr. Miller, president 

of the Davison Chemical Company, declared bankruptcy and sold the 

2000 acre estate. ""he mansion was never occupied again and fell into 

a state of ruin. rnhe two 'i'udor-style gatehouses survive as private homes. 

The architects were the of£1ce af Joseph Evans Sperry with James R. 

Edmunds, Jr, as the partner in charge. 
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home of Dr. and Mrs. Horst K. cichirmer 
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Horst K. ~chirmer, ED 
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B DESCRIPTION 

kEXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

~LTERED 

CHECK ONE 

X.ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Built origiEally in 1930 as a e;atehouse for a large estate, 

this dwelling is in the ~nglish Tudor s~yle with steep slate roof 

and brick walls relieved by half-timber work. uecen~ adaitions, 

including a garage unit and connecting walls, have been tastefully 

carried out in the same manner. fhe architects were ~he office of 

Joseph Lvans 3Rerry, with James H. ~d~unds, Jr. as the partner in 
charge. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

'ERIOD 

_,..REHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

_1700-1799 

_1800-1899 

.JC\.900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_ARCHEULUliY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW 

_AGRICULTURI;: _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE 

~RCHITECTURE -EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC 

_COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 
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_OTHER ISPECIFYI 

SPECIFIC DATES 1930 BUILDER/ARCHITECT James ,_, 
~LO .Gdrriunds, Jr. 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

l'ne cchiruier home is one of two gatehouses which are all that 

remains of the J. ~ilbur hiller mansion, Pleasant Hill, on the eas~ 

side of Halls rtoad south of hiller 2oad. fhe Tudor-s~yle mansion 

stood on property originally owned bJ Abraham Scott III. ~rec~ed in 

the 1920's by ~r. ~iller who was president of the ~avison Chemical 

Company, ~leasant Hill contained fifty roorrs and twenty-two bathrooms. 

It wos the scer:e of much lavish entertaining for prorr:inent guests and 

members of royalty. 

1.luring the 1929 S~ock l",arket Crash, Er. Liller declared 

bankruptcy and in 1935 abandoned his two thousand acre estate. ·rhe 

house was sol~ at auc~ion, but, unfortunately, the purchasers never 

occupied it ana it is now in ruins. ihe two iudor-style gatehouses 

survive as private homes. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Kimelman, Donald ana Steven M. Luxenberg, 11.The .ualley - Fart III 
in ~be Sun, fuesday, July 22, 1975. 
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 
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STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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